Approved

## Town of Randolph office of the selectmen

MINUTES OF MEETING - June 23, 2019

Members Present: John Turner, Lauren Bradley. Michele Cormier Linda Dupont John Scarinza
The meeting began at 7:00 PM
The minutes of June 10, 2019 were approved and assigned.
Vouchers were reviewed and signed.

\* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

DISCUSSION ITEMS AND MOTIONS:

The board met with the Gorham Board of Selectmen at their 6PM meeting. The Town of Gorham submitted an abatement prior to the March 1, 2019 deadline without the required backup reasoning. An appraisal has been submitted dated June 18, 2019 from George Sansoucy, PE, LLC. The Randolph Board informed the Gorham Board that not receiving a determination from Randolph Board of Selectmen prior to the July 1<sup>st</sup> deadline should not constitute a refusal, the town needs to have time to review the 58-page report and send it on to the town's assessor for recommendation before making a determination.

Due to the tragic accident occurring on US Route 2 on Friday, June 21<sup>st</sup>, there is a debriefing for the first responders at the Gorham Fire Department this evening. Linda told the board that Chief Lowe reported that a Memorial would take place on Saturday, July 6<sup>th</sup>, no information was available. Lauren Bradley stated she would look into the memorial and try to get more information.

Michele Cormier reviewed a communication from the Department of Labor, she confirmed that the town was in compliance with the new NH RSA's.

Preetinder Virk submitted a septic permit for the board's approval. It was reviewed and approved and can be sent on to the NH DES.

John Scarinza presented a Driveway Permit for approval. The board approved the driveway permit for Doug Mayer. Linda will hold the permit for Kevin Rousseau's approval and when received, will forward it to John Scarinza.

There is a leak in the Ravine House Dam, the board will approach Steven Dupuis to inspect the leak for possible options of repair. John Scarinza noted there are leaks through the old section of the dam and the spillway.

Two bids were received to repair the damaged wall of the Municipal garage from the school bus and separate bids to resolve the problems in the meeting room/kitchen area of the Municipal Building. In reviewing the bids, the board had questions, one of the contractors had more detailed repairs for the meeting room/kitchen area concerning the mold and the other felt that not so invasive deconstruction was necessary. John Turner will follow up with the contractors before a decision is made.

In review, Kevin mentioned at the engineering meeting on Wednesday that he had spoken with Dennis Thompson regarding the culvert at the west end of Durand Road. The water is still running high in the area and they are waiting for the water to abate before work can begin.

Michele Cormier noted during that meeting the board inquired as to the cost of placing a 1 inch top coat on Randolph Hill Road. Erin Darrow estimated a cost of \$60,000 a mile to place a one inch top coat on Randolph Hill Road. It was determined that there was 1.7 miles of pavement on the road. This will be something for consideration in the future.

Lauren Bradley moved to adjourn at 7:45 PM.

Randolph Board of Selectmen

Michele Cormier, Co-Chairman

John Turner, Selectmen

Lauren Bradley, Co-Chairman

Linda Dupont, Assistant to the Selectmen